

FW: Updated Comms Deck

From: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016 11:34:56 -0400
Attachments: COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE DECK - Fall 2016 - Version 11_AB edits_no notes.pptx (202.04 kB)

From: Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Sent: October-12-16 3:55 PM
To: Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Cc: Cvjeticanin, Dan (CAB)
Subject: FW: Updated Comms Deck

See attached an updated version of the comms deck the team did based on the feedback you sent from Andrew. Will also have a printed copy in your package for Friday.

Lish

From: Johnston, Cheryl (CAB)
Sent: October-12-16 3:53 PM
To: Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Cc: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Subject: Updated Comms Deck

Hi Lish, here's a new version of the deck to reflect Lynn's feedback from this morning (emailed attached).

Updates include:

- New slide #8 on "Inclusive Growth"
- References to regional job creation have been added throughout
- The comms rollout slides were refreshed to update a couple items that have changes.

Question – do you want me to work the notes back in? Lynn had removed these from the previous version.

Thanks,

Cheryl Johnston
Senior Advisor
Cabinet Office Communications
416-325-4515